Work with the Premium Video App

Schoolwires[®] Centricity2[™]



Trademark Notice

Schoolwires, the Schoolwires logos, and the unique trade dress of Schoolwires are the trademarks, service marks, trade dress and logos of Schoolwires, Inc. All other trademarks, service marks, trade dress and logos used in Schoolwires and the Website are the trademarks, service marks, trade dress and logos of their respective owners.

Copyright Notice

© 2014 Schoolwires, Inc. All rights reserved.

Table of Contents

Introduction1
Add a Premium Video App3
Manage Premium Video App Records4
Add a Video4
Edit a Video6
Sort Videos7
Delete a Video9
Delete a Premium Video App from a Page10
Permanently Delete a Premium Video App10
Premium Video App Options12
Access App Option12
General Tab13
Sharing Options14
Social Settings
Commenting15
Rating
Commenting Rights Tab17
Sidebar
Tag Filtering19

Introduction

You use the Premium Video App to build a collection of videos. You can choose to upload videos and save them to Schoolwires. Or, you can choose to copy and paste the embed code of videos posted on third party sites. Visitors to your website watch your videos without having to wait for them to download or having to navigate to a third party sites to view them.

With the Premium Video App, you can set a display duration for a video and indicate a time frame when it is available to watch. And, because *tag filtering* is available for this app, you can activate and display a Date Grouping and a Tag List. Visitors to the end-user website see videos indexed by month or by tags that have been assigned to each video within the app. App editors use tag filtering to select which tagged videos display on the end-user website. Visitors click a tag to display the videos associated with it.



When visitors to your website play a video that has been uploaded to Schoolwires and they position their mouse pointers on it, a video control bar displays.



The control bar includes Play and Pause buttons, a time slider, an HD button you use to set video quality (Low, Medium or High), a Mute/Volume Button and a Full Screen Button.



Add a Premium Video App

You add a Premium Video App by creating a new page and selecting the *Blank* Page Type. This creates an empty page with a one-column page layout. Edit the page, select the *Manage Apps & Layout* Action and add a Premium Video App. Or, just edit an existing page and add the app there.

E Centricity tm View Website Community & Support	Feedback Sign Out (Esparks)
Sparks, Eric Section Workspace	O schoolwires
Summary Tools Editors & Viewers Membership Statistics How do I?	
Videos Page	
Videos Page Last edited by Michael Kuzniar about a minute ago. You are in design mode. Organize your apps by dragging and dropping. Double-click the App to Change the name. Add App Change Layout	Actions Manage Apps & Layout Add saps or change your layout. Add saps or change your layout. Set the options for your page. Set Viewers Limit who can view this page. Wew Page Set hour your page holts
	Pending Comments All Comments There are no comments awaiting approval.

Here's how you add a page to a section workspace using the *Blank* Page Type.

- 1. In *Site Manager*, navigate to the workspace to which you wish to add a Premium Video App.
- Click New Page. The Available Page Types dialog displays.
- 3. Click **Blank Page**. The Add Blank Page dialog displays.



- 4. Enter a name for the page. This is the name that users see when navigating the site.
- 5. Click **Save**. You are returned to the workspace.

Here's how you add a Premium Video App to a page.

- 1. In *Site Manager*, navigate to the workspace containing the page to which you wish to add a Premium Video App.
- 2. Click **Actions** to the right of the page and select *Edit Page* from the drop-down list. The page opens in Edit mode.
- 3. Select the Action *Manage Apps & Layout*. The page opens in Design mode.
- 4. Click Add App. The Available Apps dialog displays.
- 5. Click *Premium Video App*. Then click **Create New**.
- 6. Enter a name for your app.
- 7. Click **Create**. The page displays in Design mode.
- 8. Click **I'm Done.** The page displays in Edit mode.

Note that when you create an app, it resides in the workspace where you created it. You can only edit apps in the workspace where they were created.

Manage Premium Video App Records

Once you add a Premium Video App to a page, you can to add video records to it. You can also edit, sort, tag and delete videos.

■ Centricity tm	🖹 View Website 🙂 Community & Support	Feedback Sign Out (esparks)
Sparks, Eric Section Workspace		Schoolwires
Summary Tools	Editors & Viewers Membership Statistics How do I?	
Sparks Video Collection Page	Sparks Video Collection	
Sparks Video Collection	current videos.	🔅 Options
New Video Sort Videos		
STATUS	ACTIONS	
We noticed that you don't have a	ny videos. Click New Video to get started.	

Add a Video

Here's how you add a video to a Premium Video App. Note that you can upload your videos to Schoolwires or choose to copy and paste the embed code for a video posted on a third-party site.

- 1. In *Site Manager*, navigate to the workspace containing the page with the app to which you wish to add a video.
- 2. Click **Actions** to the right of the page and select *Edit Page* from the drop-down list. The page opens in Edit mode.
- 3. Click on the app that you wish to edit. An edit dialog displays. Note that when you position the cursor on the app, the background color changes and a pencil displays.
- 4. Click **New Video**. The New Video dialog opens on the **Record** tab.
- 5. Enter a Title, Description, Author and Length for the video.
- 6. Choose one of two video options. Select the *Upload Video to Schoolwires* or the *Enter Video Embed Code* radio button.

If you select Upload Video to Schoolwires, click Browse and choose a video to upload.

o opic	ad video to schoolwies SC Enter video Embed Co
Select v	deo file:
C:\Use	s\Public\Videos\S Browse
	ite on my page

Videos you upload must be of file type avi, mov, mpr, 3gp, flv, m4v or wmv. You may upload videos with a maximum size of 2 GB.

If you select *Enter Video Embed Code*, the Embed Code field displays. Paste the embed code you copied for the video you wish to add to the app into the Embed Code field.

) Uploa	1 Video to Schoolwires 💿 Enter Video Embed Code
mbed C	de:
<ifram< th=""><th>grc="//player.vimeo.com/video/37418047" width="500" height="281"</th></ifram<>	grc="//player.vimeo.com/video/37418047" width="500" height="281"
frameb	prder="0" webkitallowfullscreen mozallowfullscreen allowfullscreen>
<a< td=""><td><pre>iref="http://vimeo.com/37418047">California, USA :: Pacific Coast Sunset (with</pre></td></a<>	<pre>iref="http://vimeo.com/37418047">California, USA :: Pacific Coast Sunset (with</pre>
whale,	<pre>dolphin & fish sightings) from 2</pre>
cucle	/gether on Vimeo .

- Click the Display Duration tab and specify dates when the video should appears on the end-user website, if you like.
- 8. Click the **Tags** tab and categorize the video by adding tags, if you like. Each tag can contain up to 20 alphanumeric characters.



9. Click **Save**. If you are uploading the video to Schoolwires, a message window displays to let you know that the video is being processed. When completed, the message window is dismissed and you are returned to the workspace.

If you choose to upload a video to Schoolwires, the first frame of the video displays as the video record thumbnail in *Site Manager* and on the end-user website.



If you choose to enter video embed code, a default image displays as the thumbnail.



To preview your video while in *Site Manager*, click **Preview**.



Edit a Video

Here's how you edit a video.

- 1. In *Site Manager*, navigate to the workspace containing the page with the app you wish to edit.
- 2. Click **Actions** to the right of the page you wish to edit and select *Edit Page* from the drop-down list. The page opens in Edit mode.
- 3. Click on the app that you wish to edit. Note that when you position the cursor on the app, the background color changes and a pencil displays.

Chassy Space Mayis Trailers	~	
Premium Video App	<u> </u>	/
	Cheeny Snace I	Novie Traitere

4. Click **Edit** to the right of the video record you wish to edit. The Edit Video dialog displays.

FIFTY YEARS	Flight to Mars	\bigcirc		
INTO THE	Flight to Mars Movie Trailer - 1951	Edit	Preview	Delete
FUTURE!	Author: Strawb Length: 1.5 Minutes		(FOREST)	

- 5. Make necessary edits.
- 6. Click **Save**. You are returned to the workspace.

Edit Vic	leo ideo details.					
Record	Display Duration	Tags				
Title:						
Fligh	t to Mars					
Descript	ion:					
Fligh	t to Mars Movie	Trailer	- 1951	Length:		
Strawb				1.5 Minutes		
Uploade	d video file: FlightTo	MarsTrailer.	mp4			
Activa Save	Cancel Create	E-Alert				

When you edit a record containing a video that you uploaded to Schoolwires, you cannot upload a different video in its place. In this instance you must delete the record and then add a new one.

Sort Videos

Here's how you sort videos within a Premium Video App.

- 1. In Site Manager, navigate to the workspace containing the page with the app you wish to edit.
- 2. Click **Actions** to the right of the page containing the app and select *Edit Page* from the drop-down list. Then page opens in Edit Mode.
- 3. Click on the app that you wish to edit. The app opens.



- 4. Click **Sort Videos**. A Sort dialog displays. There are two methods to sort records.
 - Click **Sort Alphabetically** to auto-sort your videos in ABC order.
 - Click on a video in the list, hold and drag-and-drop it at a new location within the list.
- 5. Place the videos in the desired order.

S	Sort Alphabetically	
	Flight to Mars	
	Forbidden Planet	
	Frankenstein Meets the Space Monster	
	Gamera the Brave	
	Lost in Space	
	Mars Attacks	
	Mission to Mars	
1	Radar Men from the Moon	
	Teenagers from Outer Space	

6. Click **Save**. You are returned to the workspace.

Delete a Video

Here's how you delete a video from a Premium Video App.

- 1. In *Site Manager*, navigate to the workspace containing the page with the app you wish to edit.
- 2. Click **Actions** to the right of the page containing the app you wish to edit and select Edit Page from the drop-down list. The page opens in Edit Mode.
- 3. Click the app that you wish to edit. The app opens.



- 4. Click **Delete** to the right of the video record you wish to delete. A confirmation dialog displays.
- 5. Click **Yes**. You are returned to the workspace.

Delete a Premium Video App from a Page

Here's how you delete a Premium Video app from a page.

- 1. In *Site Manager*, navigate to the workspace containing the page with the app you wish to edit.
- 2. Click **Actions** to the right of the page and select *Edit Page* from the drop-down list. The page opens in Edit mode.
- 3. Select the Action *Manage Apps & Layout*. The page opens in Design mode.
- Position the cursor on the app you wish to delete. Note the background color changes. Click the ⊗ to delete the app. A confirmation dialog displays

You are in design more change the name.	de. Organize your apps by dragging and dropping. Double-click the App to	I'm Done
Add App Change	Layout	
Sparks Video Colle	ection 2	
Premium Video App		

- 5. Click **Yes**. The app is removed.
- 6. Click **I'm Done** to return to the workspace.

Permanently Delete a Premium Video App

Here's how you permanently delete a Premium Video app.

- 1. In *Site Manager*, navigate to the workspace containing the page with the app that you wish to permanently delete.
- 2. Click **Tools**. The Workspace Tools display.

Wilson, Rachel Section Workspace Summary Tools Editors & Viewers Members	ship	Statistics How do L?
Tools Manage your section tools and apps.		
Files & Folders Organize the files and folders used in your workspace.		Forms & Surveys Create and manage forms and surveys for your section.
Approve Visitor Comments Approve or reject visitor comments on your apps.	(6)	Approve Community Editing Approve or reject community edits to your apps.
App Manager Manage and edit the apps in your workspace.		Reports View your section's reports.
Photo Gallery Create and manage photo galleries for your section.		Minibase Create and manage minibases for your section.

3. Click App Manager. The App Manager displays.

4. In the first column, select the type of the app that you wish to delete. In this instance, select Premium Video app. All apps of this type within the current workspace display in the second column.

Photo Gallery App Schoolwires Premium App	>	Î	APP IN STANCES			DETAILS
Podcast App Schoolwires Basic App	>		New Sparks Video App		<u>^</u>	Video App
Premium Video App Premium Video is a Schoolwires Advanced App.	>		On Page or SmartPhone: 'Mr. Bailey Classroom Videos' Video App	>		Below are r Edit App Options Share App
Q & A App Schoolwires Basic App	Σ		Video App	×	Ш	No one Delete App on a page.
School Directory App Schoolwires Basic App	>		Sparks Video Collection 2	>		
Share Team Appetizer	>	III	Sparks Video Collection 2 Sparks Video Collection 2	>		
Site Shortcuts App Schoolwires Basic App	>		Sparks Video Collection 2	>		

- 5. Locate and click the name of the app you wish to delete. Your selection is highlighted.
- 6. In the third column, click **More** and select *Delete App* from the drop-down list. A confirmation dialog displays.
- 7. Click **Yes**. The app is permanently deleted from App Manager.
- 8. Click I'm Done. You are returned to the Tools tab.

Note that when you permanently delete an app from App Manager, it is removed from your pages and the pages of any user with whom you shared the app. Those users receive an email indicating that you have deleted the app.

Premium Video App Options

You can set options for the Premium Video App. Click *Options* to display the **General**, **Sharing**, **Social Settings**, **Sidebar** and **Tag Filtering** tabs.

Access App Option

Here's how you access options for a Premium Video App.

- 1. In *Site Manager*, navigate to the workspace containing page with the app you wish to edit.
- 2. Click **Actions** to the right of the page and select *Edit* Page from the drop-down list. The page opens in Edit mode.
- 3. Click on the app you wish to edit.
- 4. Click **Options**. The App Options dialog displays.



5. Make changes on each of the tabs as necessary.

Ann Name:	×
Sparks Video App	
General Sharing Social Settings Sidebar Tag Filtering	
If you want, you can enter a description of your app	
Description:	
Show the app name on my page.	
Display Settings:	
You can display every active record in this app on your page, or a specific number of records at a time.	
Display all active app records	
○ Display a specific number of active app records	
Save	

6. Click **Save**. You are returned to the workspace.

General Tab

Use the **General** tab options to change the name of the app and to add or edit an app description.

	o l			
General Sharing S	ocial Settings Sideba	r Tag Filtering		
f you want, you can enter a	description of your app.			
Description:				
Jescription.				
Show the app name	on my page.		h	
Display Settings:	75 - 17 V			
ou can display every activ	record in this app on you	ir page, or a specific number of records at a time	B.	
	o records			
Display all active ap		cords		
 Display all active ap Display a specific no 	imber of active app rec			
 Display all active ap Display a specific network Record Limit: 	imber of active app rec			
 Display all active ap Display a specific no Record Limit: 	Imber of active app ree			

If you click the *Show the app name on my page* check box, the app name displays as a title on the enduser website.

Sparks, Eric Happy Valley • Welcome! Sparks	v High School 🕨 Staff 🕨 Sparks, Eric S Video App
About Mr. Sparks	Wildlife-1
Assignment Blog	First of a series of five wildlife
Civil War Battles	videos.
Assignments	Author: E. Sparks Length: Two minutes

All active app records automatically display on the end-user website for the app. Click the *Display a specific number of active records* radio button and enter a Record Limit to control the number of records that first show when visitors view the page. Once the limit specified is reached, click the *More* link that displays to see all of the active records.



Sharing Options

By default, only you have access to an app that you create. If you would like other editors to be able to display your app on their pages, use the **Sharing** tab options and share the app with them.

parks Video App	
eneral Sharing Social Settings Sidebar Tag Filtering	
default, only you can use an app you created. To share this app with others, add specific users	or groups.
ssign Group Assign User	
K HVHS - Sparks Science Group	Remove
& Ward, Bill	Remove
user	

On the **Sharing** tab, click **Assign Group** or **Assign User**, search for and select specific groups and users with whom you would like to share your app.

If you are a multiple workspace editor, share the app with yourself so that you can place it in on pages in your other workspaces.

If you attempt to edit an app that is shared with you, a warning message displays indicating that the app is shared and it can only be edited in its original location. You can however, add tag filtering to it.

		×
App Name:		-
Sparks Video App		
Tag Filtering		
Add tag filters to limit the app records that display on t and golf record tags, you could add a golf tag fill	te website. Any tags you've assigned to records in this app will display in the	drop down. If an app contained football, soccer ords would no longer display.
Assateague	This app is shared. Its content can only be edited in its original location, but you can add tag filtering. Happy Valley High School / Teachers / Sparks, Eric	
Save	С	

Social Settings

If you have Social Media Framework, you may be able to add social media elements to the app.

(Base)						
Sparks \	√ideo Co	ollection				
General	Sharing	Social Settings	Sidebar	Tag Filtering		
Choose the so	ocial media el	lements you'd like to	allow for your	app. Additional controls will display for som	me checked elements.	
	entina					
Allow vis	sitors to comm	nent on your app.				
Rating		he content in your an				
Allow vis	sitors to rate t	ne content in your ap	PD. /			
Allow vis	sitors to rate t	ne coment in your ap	lp.			

Commenting and Rating can be applied to the Premium Video App. This allows visitors to comment on and rate the videos in the app.

Commenting

Commenting allows visitors to the end-user website to add their comments about videos in the app. Visitors can also reply to comments left by other visitors.

Jimmy Abbot about 6 minutes ago	Reply
This a great video!	
Post a Comment Name: Lily Smith Email: Ismith@ggggmail.com Comment:	
I agree with Jimmy!	•
Submit Comment	

When you activate the *Commenting* check box, two additional check boxes, two radio buttons and the **Commenting Rights** tab display.

ral Sharing Social Settings Commenting Rights Sidebar Tag Filtering a the social media elements you'd like to allow for your app. Additional controls will display for some checked elements. ommenting low visiters to comment on your app. I Require Approval (Recommended) Allow visitors to change names and email addresses Show newest comments at the bottom	
rail Sharing Social Settings Commenting Rights Sidebar Tag Filtering at the social media elements you'd like to allow for your app. Additional controls will display for some checked elements. Image: Social Settings Image: Social Setting Image: Social Settings	
e the social media elements you'd like to allow for your app. Additional controls will display for some checked elements. ommenting Ilow visitors to comment on your app. Require Approval (Recommended) Allow visitors to change names and email addresses Show newest comments at the bottom	
Iow visitors to comment on your app. ✓ Require Approval (Recommended) ☐ Allow visitors to change names and email addresses ④ Show newest comments at the bottom	
Ilow visitors to comment on your app. ☑ Require Approval (Recommended) ☐ Allow visitors to change names and email addresses ③ Show newest comments at the bottom	
Require Approval (Recommended) Allow visitors to change names and email addresses Show newest comments at the bottom	
Allow visitors to change names and email addresses Show newest comments at the bottom	
Show newest comments at the bottom	
Solid newsel comments at the bottom	
• Show newest comments at the top	
ating liow visitors to rate the content in your app.	
Canad	

We recommend that you select the *Require Approval* check box. With this activated, you must approve all visitor comments before they display on your website.

Post a Comment	
Name: Anonymous Comment:	
I like the video too!	
Submit Comment	

If a visitor posts a comment and is not signed in, the name associated with the post is Anonymous.

If a visitor posts a comment and is signed into your website, the name and email address of the visitor is pulled from the visitor's user account.

If you select the *Allow visitors to change names and email addresses* check box, visitors who are signed in to your website may modify their posting name and email address.

Note that the email address associated with a post never displays on the end-user website.

You may also choose to have newest comments post at the top of the list within your app by selecting the *Show newest comments at the bottom* radio button.

Rating

Rating allows visitors to rate the videos in your Premium Video App. The rating system consists of a series of five stars that display for each video in your Premium Video App. You click on a star to rate the video. Note that you can specify half values by positioning the mouse pointer on the first half of a star. As a video is rated, the stars display the average rating and you also see the number of times it was rated.

Sparks, Eric	Happy Valley High School Staff Sparks, Eric
Welcome!	Sparks Video App
About Mr. Sparks	Wildlife-1
Assignment Blog	First of a series of five wildlife
Civil War Battles	videos.
Assignments	Author; E. Sparks Length; Two minutes
Assignment Calendar	Commente (1)
• <u>Videos</u>	

Commenting Rights Tab

When you enable Commenting for your app, the **Commenting Rights** tab displays. By default, all visitors to your website may comment on the videos in your Premium Video App. If you would like to limit who may comment, click **Assign Group** or **Assign User**, search for and add specific users and groups.

App Name: Sparks	Video Co	ollection				
General	Sharing	Social Settings	Commenting Rights	Sidebar	Tag Filtering	
Allow only of Assign G We notion or Add (roup Assi Ced that yo Group to st	an User u haven't assig art filling up this	. Add individual users or g Ined any users. Th 5 page.	is means	hat any visitor can comment on your app. Click Ad	d User

Sidebar

Sidebar tab options allow you to set display preferences for the app on the end-user website.

App Name:	×
Sparks Video Collection	
General Sharing Social Settings Commenting Rights □ Display Date Grouping □ Display Tag List □	Sidebar Tag Filtering
Save Cancel	

If you select the *Display Date Grouping* option, you see a *Recent* heading on the end-user website. The last ten active records that were added to the app displayed below it. Click an item in *Recent* to navigate to the video.

Recent	
Desert Dreams	
Return to the Wild	
Wildlife	
Sunset	
By Month	
April 2014	
March 2014	

You also see a *By Month* heading. Click a month in *By Month* to display the videos posted that month.

If you select the *Display Tag List* option, you see a *Tags* heading on the end-user website. Click a tag to display the videos associated with it. Note that the tags that show in the list are those selected as filters on the app options **Tag Filtering** tab.

Tag Filtering

Tag Filtering allows you to select which videos display on the end-user website, based upon the tags you assigned to each video. The drop-down list includes all the tags you assigned to the videos in the app. The tags you select and add determine the videos that display on the end-user website.

sparks	Video Co	ollection					
General	Sharing	Social Settings	Commenting Rights	Sidebar	Tag Filtering		
nd golf reco	and tage, you co	ould add a golf tan filte	r to display only golf records	s on the websi	e. Soccer, football and unass	igned records would no longer display	u lootball, socce
Horses		▼ Ac	Id				
Horses Assateagu	e x) Chincol	eague x) (Horses)	10				

To remove a tag from the Tag Filtering list, click x.

Hor	ses	x
Contraction of the	2112-0072	-